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From: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2026 1:18 pm
To: ratepayersreport2026@taxpayers.org.nz
Subject: Extension: LGOIMA 2026-02: Carterton District Council - 2026 Ratepayers' Report 

Report 2/3

Kia ora, 
 
LGOIMA 2026-02 
 
Thank you for your email request below (Ratepayers’ Report 2026 2/3) we received on Tuesday 20 January 2026. 
 
The Carterton District Council needs to extend the timeframe of our response to your request, pursuant to section 
14(1)(b) of the Act, as consultations necessary to make a decision on the request are such that a proper response to 
the request cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit. For this reason, you can expect to receive a 
response to your request by 18 March 2026. We are hopeful that we will be able to respond to you before this date.  

Ngā mihi,  
 
 

 
LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL  
Email: lgoima@cdc.govt.nz 
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From: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2026 12:27 pm 
To: ratepayersreport2026@taxpayers.org.nz 
Subject: LGOIMA 2026-02: Carterton District Council - 2026 Ratepayers' Report Report 2/3 
 
Kia ora, 
 
LGOIMA 2026-02 
 
Thank you for your email request below (Ratepayers’ Report 2026 2/3) we received on Tuesday 20 January 2026. 

Your request is being handled under the provisions of the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act 
(1987).  You can expect a reply no later than Wednesday 18 February 2026, which is 20 working days from the date 
we received your request. The response date shown takes into account Waitangi Day 6 February 2026. 
 
CDC has noted the correction question 1 in your email request below in highlighted in ‘yellow’ which should be 
“…we referred to $256,800 as the salary of a Cabinet minister. In fact, this should have read “equivalent to a 
minister outside of Cabinet”   

Ngā mihi,  
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 The average and median salary of a manager. If applicable, please provide for both the group, including 
CCOs, and the council parent. 

2.2. Communications   

 The FTE number of communications & marketing staff employed by the council and, if applicable, the 
number of communications & marketing staff employed by CCOs. 

 The average and median salary of communications & marketing staff. If applicable, please provide for 
both the group, including CCOs, and the council parent. 

 3.  Audit and Risk Oversight   

 How many members are on the Council’s Audit and Risk Committee (or equivalent)?   
 Of those members, how many are elected and how many are independent of the council?  
 Is the Chair of the Committee an independent member?   
 Does the Council have a lawyer (with a current practising certificate) on the Committee?   
 Does the Council have an accountant (with a current practising certificate or a full member of the 

Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand) on the Committee?   
 Does the Council have a code of conduct requiring political neutrality from Council staff?   

  4. Unelected members 

 Please list all appointments of unelected members onto council committees with spending and 
regulatory powers. 

5. Payments to third parties 

 The total payments made by the Council (or any council-controlled organisation) to any Chamber of 
Commerce, including GST.   

 The total payments made by the Council (or any council-controlled organisation) to Local Government 
New Zealand (LGNZ), including GST.   

 The total payments made by the Council (or any council-controlled organisation) to the 
Taituarā including GST.   

We do not wish to cause unnecessary expense or burden on your bureau. If clarification of any of our requests 
is needed, please call or email. Likewise, if a request proves unnecessarily burdensome in form and we are 
likely to be able to adjust it to be more specific or better suited to your information systems without losing the 
benefit of what is sought, please also get in touch. If there is likely to be a delay in being able to assemble or 
provide some of the information requested, please provided the rest of the information as it 
becomes available.  
 
To avoid unnecessarily printing and postage costs, we ask that you send a confirmation of receipt, the 
response, and any other correspondence to ratepayersreport2026@taxpayers.org.nz 
 
Please include the following reference in the subject line: [Council name] - 2026 Ratepayers Report 2/3. 
 
If you have any questions, please reply directly to this email. We expect a response within twenty working 
days.  
 
Get Outlook for Mac  


